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To Whom It May Concern:

When the 80350 GSM module is incorporated into afinal product of
Trimble, Trimble will have the final product certified per FCC regulations governing
system-level certifications. Additionally, for a so-called "mobile" device (as opposed to
"portable" applications), if there is the intent to utilize the modem's certifications in lieu of
any further certification at the final product level, then Trimble will put an explicit label
such as "Contains FCC ID: JUP80350000A" on the final product.

Sincerely,
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Brian Jackson
Hardware Engineer



